




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> Scott Peterson		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Fire Code Advisory Board		<b>Position Title:</b> Martin Luther King County Labor Council Representative
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	<b>Date Appointed:</b> 5/27/2017	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 5/27/2017 to 5/26/2020
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Stanwood	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98292	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> <div style="background-color: black; width: 100px; height: 15px;"></div>
<b>Background:</b> <p>Mr. Scott Peterson brings a strong background in the fire protection industry as well as long term participation in organized labor to his role representing the M. L. King County Labor Council on the Seattle Fire Code Advisory Board. He is a certified Washington State journeyman sprinkler fitter and holds a National Institute for Certification in Engineering Technologies (NICET) Level 2 certification for inspections, testing, and maintenance of fire protection systems. Mr. Peterson has worked as a general foreman on various types of jobs ranging from commercial to large commercial projects. He is currently the Sprinkler Fitters UA Local 699 Field Representative and has served as a member of the Local 699 Executive Board, Apprenticeship Committee, and Finance Board.</p> <p>The M. L. King County Labor Council, through its representative Mr. Scott Peterson, is looking forward to continuing the long and productive collaboration between the City of Seattle and the M. L. King County Labor Council on safety, fire prevention, and appropriate code development that occurs through the Seattle Fire Code Advisory Board's work.</p>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

FILED  
 CITY OF SEATTLE  
 2017 JUL -3 PM 2:23  
 CITY CLERK

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

# Scott Peterson



## OBJECTIVE

I feel I have a good background in the fire protection field and have a common sense approach in making decisions related to fire protection and life safety.

## QUALIFICATIONS

I have completed the Sprinkler Fitters UA Local 699 5-year apprenticeship. I sit on the King County, Pierce County, and Northwest building trades as a delegate. I have been a member of Local 699 Executive board, Apprenticeship committee, and Finance board. I have a Nicet 2 certification for inspections, testing, and maintenance for all types of fire protection. I have worked as a general foreman on various types of jobs ranging from commercial to large commercial projects.

- Washington State Journeyman sprinkler fitter certification
- Nicet 2 license
- Blazemaster certification
- First aid/CPR
- Aerial lift certification
- OSHA 10
- Asbestos awareness certification

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- UA Local 699 Field Rep. November 2013- present
- Patriot Fire Protection 2003-2013
- Smith Fire Protection 2002-2003
- Fireguard 1996-2002

# Fire Code Advisory Board

Fifteen members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124707, all subject to City Council confirmation, three year terms, no term limits

- 15 Mayor-appointed

**Roster:**

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	M	7	1.	Architects	James R. Fair	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	3	Mayor
	F	1	2.	Chemical Engineers	Tara Henriksen	8/31/2015	8/31/2018	2	Mayor
	F	4	3.	Mechanical Engineers	Rae Anne Rushing, PE	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	4	Mayor
	M	N/A	4.	BOMA	Brad Middleton	06/01/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
			5.	Insurance Industry	Vacant				Mayor
	M	4	6.	Marine Industry	Allen Rainsberger	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	4	Mayor
	M	N/A	7.	Port of Seattle	Chris Todd	8/15/2017	8/14/2020	1	Mayor
	M	2	8.	Manufacturing/Warehouse	Fritz Chess	05/31/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
	M	7	9.	Research/ Labs	Kurt Lusting	05/31/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
	M	N/A	10.	Fire Protection Industry	Kevin Marr	8/15/2017	8/14/2020	1	Mayor
	M	7	11.	Public	Lucas Grothkopp	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	3	Mayor
	M	3	12.	Public	Steven S. Potokar	5/27/2017	5/26/2020	2	Mayor
	M	N/A	13.	Labor	Scott Peterson	5/27/2017	5/26/2020	2	Mayor
(3)	M	N/A	14.	Major Institutions	Hugo Sotelo	05/31/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
(2)	F	3	15.	Services Industry	Carlene M. Comrie	05/15/2017* Pending confirmation	05/14/2020	1	Mayor

**SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART**

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	11	3				1	1			12			
Council													
Other													
Total													

**Key:**

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
  - \*\*G List *gender*, **M** = Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **U**= Unknown
  - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*